SUSTAINABLE STRATEGIES FOR GLOBAL LEADERS

February 13, 2007

Mr. Donald Hwang FEENED
Alameda County Health Agency 158 pm, Jul 23, 2008
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502 Alameda County

Environmental Health

RE: Work Plan - Monitoring Well Abandonment and
Replacement
76 Service Station #5760
376 Lewelling Boulevard
San Lorenzo, California

Dear, Mr. Hwang:

On December 14, 2006 Delta Environmental Consultants on
behalf of ConocoPhillips submitted a workplan to your office for

D E L TA the abandonment and replacement of two monitoring wells, U-1
and U-3. As of today it has been more than sixty days since the
workplan was submitted to your office. Therefore, this letter is
being submitted to your office informing you of our intent to
proceed with the work stipulate in the above referenced
workplan.

If you have any questions concerning this submittal don't
hesitate to contact me at (916) 503-1261.

Sincerely,
DELTA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.

Lo B

Dennis S. Dettioff, P.G.
Senior Project Manger
California Registered Professional Geologist No. 7480

cc:  Ms. Shelby Lathrop - ConocoPhillips (electronic copy only)
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